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RTI REQUEST DETAILS

Registration No. : PGCIL/R/E/20/00066 Date of Receipt : 16/02/2020

Type of Receipt : Online Receipt Language of Request : English

Name : Bharti Sinha Gender : Female

Address : AT PO ALINAGAR, VIA SURAJGRADHA, DISTT LAKHISARAI,
Pin:811106

State : Bihar Country : India

Phone No. : +91-9816048178 Mobile No. : +91-9816048178

Email : bsinha.1234@rediffmail.com

Status(Rural/Urban) : Rural Education Status : Graduate

Is Requester Below Poverty Line
? :

No Citizenship Status Indian

Amount Paid : 10 ) Mode of Payment Payment Gateway

Does it concern the life or Liberty
of a Person ? :

No(Normal) Request Pertains to :

Information Sought :

Sir,
Please answer the following question regarding MSMEs and Startup in
Contract. 

1. Relaxation in tender fee for MSMEs and Startup in your Service
Contract. If no. please clarify why.
2. Relaxation in EMD for MSMEs and Startup in your Service Contract.
If no. please clarify why.
3. Relaxation in Turnover for MSMEs and Startup in your Service
Contract. If no. please clarify why.
4. Relaxation in Experience for MSMEs and Startup in your Service
Contract. If no. please clarify why.
5. Relaxation in tender fee for MSMEs and Startup in your Work
Contract. If no. please clarify why.
6. Relaxation in EMD for MSMEs and Startup in your work Contract. If
no. please clarify why.
7. Relaxation in Turnover for MSMEs and Startup in your Work
Contract. If no. please clarify why.
8. Relaxation in Experience for MSMEs and Startup in your Work
Contract. If no. please clarify why.
9. Any other relaxation for MSMEs and Startup in your department.
Please clarify.
Thanks with Regard
Bharti sinha
Mob 8628848178
Attachment. Govt. of india order regarding MSMEs and startup.
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